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City of Toronto

Tuesday, July 3, 2018

That Scarborough Community Council:
Request the Director of Transportation Services, Scarborough District to:
1. City Council prohibit parking at all times on the south side of McNicoll Avenue, between
Warden Avenue and a point 75 metres east.
2. City Council prohibit parking at all times on the south side of McNicoll Avenue, between

Innislawn Road and a point 75 metres west.

Sincerely,

Vaul e

Jim Karygiannis
Toronto City Councillor

Jim Karygiannis, Councillor
Ward 39, Scarborough-Agincourt
www.karygiannis.net
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